

Linda Cervino



OPR-2020-055

From: Kathy Falone
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 9:20 AM
To: Darcie Hunter
Cc: Linda Cervino
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Open/ Closed construction permits for 3 Aldrin Dr.

Good morning,

This will acknowledge receipt of your request and it has been forwarded to the appropriate department for the response.

Katherine J. Falone, RMC, CMC
Municipal Clerk
Borough of Wanaque
579 Ringwood Avenue
Wanaque, New Jersey 07465
(973) 839-3000 X7111 - Phone
(973) 839-4959 - Fax
Email – falone@wanaqueborough.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Darcie Hunter [<mailto:opra+request-10409-e6485dc9@requests.opramachine.com>]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 8:20 PM
To: Kathy Falone
Subject: OPRA request - Open/ Closed construction permits for 3 Aldrin Dr.

Dear Wanaque Borough,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.

Records requested: Open/ Closed construction permits for 3 Aldrin Dr.

Yours faithfully,

Darcie Hunter

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-10409-e6485dc9@requests.opramachine.com

Is falone@wanaqueborough.com the wrong address for OPRA requests to Wanaque Borough? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=wanaque_borough

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

200.05/7

07-225

Eischen, Paul & Barbara
3 Aldrin Drive

6-25-07

3500.New Roof

Closed 7/12/07